Libin, Nancy C. {ODAG}

From: Libin, Nancy C. {ODAG)
Sent: Monday, Janvary 03, 2011 1
To: O'Reily, Thamas (OJP
Subject: RE: FBI Privacy -
Thanks!

From: -O'Reﬁly, "l"ht.:;mas (Q3P)

Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 1:15 PM
To:

Cc: Libin, Nancy C. (ODAG)
Subject: RE: FBI pPrivacy

1 will follow up with Nancy. Thanks

From: N
Sent: Monday, January (3, 2011 9:24 AM

To: O'Rejlly, Thomas
Subject: RE: FBI Privacy

Re sharing it with Nancy — | see that you cc’d her on your griginal email! Thanks.

Regards,
Alex

Alexander W, Joel

Civil Liberties Protection Officer
Civil Liberties and Privacy Office
Office of the Director of National Intelligence
Cffice: )]

Please note new email address: {5

From: Alexander W Joel

Sent: Monday, Januaty 03, 2011 9:23 AM
TFo; 'O'Reilly, Thomas'

Subject: RE: FBI Privacy

Thanks Tom —sorry | didn't respond to this sooner. t found it helpful when you provided it, and | should have said so.

As you know, during the call, | asked whethef you were providing any information that Nancy did not already know
about, and understood you were briefing us on information Nancy was aiready aware of. (i also looped back with Nancy
following our call). Thus, | took the call and this follow-up email to be an opportunity for me — as Chair of the Executive
Committee —to get a more granular, first-hand, understanding, directly from you, of the current issues so that | could
have a better sense of what the PM-ISE (Kshemendra) had been dealing with.

i
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Regards,
Alex

Alexander W. Joel

Civil Liberties Protection Officer
Civil Liberties and Privacy Office
Office of the Director of Nationa! Intelligence
Office: |
Please note new email address: |

From: O'Redlly, Thomas [maittc:Tho:nas.O‘ReiliyZ@usdoj.go\f}

Sent: Sunday, January 02, 2011 3:32 PM
To:
SubE: FW: FBI Privacy

Joel
Any reaction to this?
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